METROPOLITAN DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANCY LTD.
66 Bickenhall Mansions, Bickenhall Street, London W1U 6BX.
Telephone: 020-7486 6675 Fax: 020-7486 7206

E-mail: surveyors@mdclondon.com

Our Ref: AO-C/da/7363

™ anuary 2013

Ms. A. Olcar-Chamberlin,
Planning Services,

London Borough of Camden,
Town Hall,

Argyle Street,

London WC1H 8ND

Dear Ms Olcar-Chamberlin,

Re:  3,3A & 5 Harley Road, London, NW3 3BX

Your reference 2009/0779/P

Discharge of Condition 7
Further to receipt of your Grant of Planning Permission dated 20™ May 2010, I now enclose
additional information relating to the discharge of Condition 7 — Bird bricks.

For the bird bricks we propose to install sparrow boxes. These will be installed on the East
side of the building; this will keep the birds warm in the morning and cool during the day.

The boxes will be made of insulating concrete with internal cavity nesting space via a 32mm
pre drilled hole and covered with a brick facing to match the approved materials. The
dimensions of the box will be: Height 215mm — Width 215mm — Depth 135mm purchased
from: nhbs (UK) Tel: 01803 865913 - Ref 197666.

The boxes will be situated a minimum of 3m above ground level under the eaves of the
building and set within the fabric of the building.
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Sparrow box incorporated within fabric of building.

[ also enclose the completed Conditions Application Form and a cheque for the sum of
£97.00 only with 3 copies of supporting documentation.

I trust the information contained is sufficient for you to proceed but should you require any
further information please do not hesitate to contact this office.

Yours sincerely,

“b.;un Ad—Qw\

DAVID ASTLEY

METROPOLITAN DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANCY



